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Harmony House was established in 1985 as the first shelter for abused women and their children in Hong Kong.
Today, we have developed into a one-stop anti-domestic violence service agency, with a wide range of preventive,
therapeutic and developmental programmes to help families affected by domestic violence. We also organise
community education programmes, promote harmonious and healthy family relationships, provide training to multi-
disciplinary professionals and advocate for policies and legislations on behalf of victims of violence, their families and

communities.
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We believe that all human beings have rights to live To tackle the social problems of domestic violence using
with dignity and respect and to be free from violence, diverse approaches, and promote harmonious and
abuse and coercion. Human rights should be preserved healthy relationships in families with a comprehensive
in our homes as well as our society. range of preventive and therapeutic services.

We believe equality and mutual respect are

To contact and reach out to families in need through

fundamental principles for a healthy and harmonious counselling and crisis intervention.

family. ¢ To change the misconcept and incorrect attitude
We strongly oppose the use of violence as a means of towards domestic violence through community
control. education, impart appropriate knowledge and skills

We are dedicated to helping victims of domestic handle domestic violence.

violence to resume dignity over their own lives.
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To protect and empower individuals who are victims of
domestic violence and help them to establish their self-
esteem and confident.

* A community for "Zero Tolerance to Domestic Violence".

° A community that can protect the abused and provide
an environment that nurtures emotionally strong
individuals who can contribute fo the society.

To counsell and give guidance to batterers on how fo
break the vicious cycle of violence and eliminate the
harm to the family.

To educate the community at large as well as
professional bodies on the promotion of family
harmony.
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The pandemic and the impact of social events in the last
few years have been affecting many Hong Kong families
in many unexpected ways including pressures from the
downturn of economy, children discipline, spousal and
family discords. These negative impacts and deterioration
of family relationships have been a propelling force for
our Harmony House tfeam to enhance our services in the
assistance of these families to overcome adversity in the

face of challenging times.

Both overseas and local researches have advocated

the importance of enhancing families' resilience and
positivity in times of adversity. Studies show that family
members with positive outlooks in life are more capable
of overcoming adversity, building strong and lasting good
relationships between family members in preparation for
weathering the storms in life. The focus of our services in
the upcoming year, particularly for grassroots families and
families that encounter domestic violence, is to find a way
to help such families coping with adversity, building up
personal resilience and facing unknown challenges ahead.
Without sufficient resources and information, grassroots
families and families that encounter domestic violence
experience far more crises and difficulties than others.
Thus, service interventions are of paramount importance
in handling psychological distress both on a personal level

and relational changes in family dynamics.

Thanks to the donation of the Bank of China Hong Kong
Centennial Foundation, we started the project "40 Minutes
@Harmony Space" in October 2020 and established

the first service center in Yuen Long encouraging the
communication of awareness of body, mind and spirit-
the "Family Harmony Space" in July 2021. The project aims
to promote a non-violent, active way of self-expression

to cope with personal emotions, family and daily
interpersonal relationships improving the participants'
mental health and resilience. At the same time, the practice
also encourages participants to look after their personal,
physical and spiritual health. In achieving our goal to
promote a harmonious culture in the community, we also
offer mass education and multi-disciplinary professional
training in order to raise the community's awareness of

domestic violence prevention and encouraging more

people in our community fo support the families that are
in conflicts and disputes. We hope with the joint effort of
all our partners, we will build a friendly and benevolent

community fogether.

Our family is a place where we are nurtured and loved.
Maintaining a good relationship, caring for and supporting
each other each day is a powerful asset that provides us
with the strength fo face the obstacles in life. Harmony
House pledges to promote "zero tolerance for domestic
violence', advocate and educate the public that violence
is not a tool of control or solution of problems. We believe
that integrity and mutual respect are the cornerstones

of establishing a harmonious family relationship and

the physical and mental health of children and family
members are of vital importance. It is our goal in our
efforts in helping victims of domestic violence to regain

their dignity and respect.

Last but not least, | would like fo express immense gratitude
to the Social Welfare Department, friendly organisations,
supporters, donors, partners, volunteers, board directors,
committee members and staff for their support to the
Harmony House, without their contributions, Harmony
House will not be able to continue to serve the community.
It is my wish that all of us would succeed in spite of life's

adversities with faith, hope, positivity, love and kindness.

Lastly and personally, | would like to thank all past and
present directors and members of the Harmony House
Board, past and present Executive Directors and their
teams for their dedications in the last 36 years, you have
helped many families to rebuild their lives in face of
adversities, it has been my privilege to take part in your

work.

Wong Hing Chun



FEERBERRAE > AMVFELRREREP OERSE
TR E S KT 24 /NSRS » SEWB T H 440
SRENHBLFRE > 82 2019/20 BHALLE > AFE
ZEFAT 3 S o HMH 24 /NEHB KRB IR T IBIE
1,041 BKBNEFE > EPEE 7 WA RRERIRE o
EREHE SRELERRRBLDRE » AIRREE
MPNSIREREE > THERERZERMFIRMHEE]
BNRSAEBLRHEREERE - XFEEREZEPOMIR
MR BREZIRREFAZHZED » £5 1,309 RE
AR(ER o

BH=FN BEEQEO0R IE) 58l REF I BIE
FIER - RSIEAESEREETESHEMLIEE
=F WIBAREEBRAFNIEE -2 HORHH
BB -H—HNRBNEZRIRELZENRE 17
1t 10 EIBY SR E e B/ VAR 6 ENRVEREIH B /ME - 5
fEREOE B NMERHBI FTREANESN « BRRE
Fit URBERENREBMPRREGRAATEN
REEEER  BZ—FHE KETIJBEEANFL
EHIHTT » WREMPIN F LN ER TG o

HERAESEREGCAESHBRBPNETREESR It
E&EEFHE — BT @ KRB IBEE > FRIEF
TR o ERE—F BRABRETALNENERE &
LRMARRETENER - ERIHRIZNENT
BB EEREE - R LWE - IR EVERR - FBHIERS
BN RERBEMEVESRE > KPENFER
URERFR N ZIREREBE - BERIFY
BHAEFTERUARLEET > BERBEEEN
BRARENEER WLRE - HEHBERRIFE-
WMEEXREINF BB HABERTZEI0 XY
BRRT > BRARRKALTHAIENRBNEZE -3
BitEHELFRIHESR > BEFIHREARR
500,000 °

H—HARY TES g VB XEBIRHE) EEFIENREE
PR T BREHEART R/NETIESN » iﬂifﬁﬁ%%ﬁﬁtﬁ&i‘%
EEREE > UEBZES L - ﬁE BMZEBRE
FEB8RBIETEHELE R I EAE S % E 200,000 AKX ©
?szﬁ@%?)ﬁ?mﬂ%}\%ima LRIMELLE 5 BB E
BREBTBMAENZ TN - B4 » HMITR 6 BRI R
KTEFR TR B LRIE > FFEIFARNEEAL

BERE  ER IR I  2ARE2E > 2Z0@
NARZREZRENBUREE > BN 100 8892
NMETHRZEBLHRBEE > LRBINBEZERT
TRR|EZTEZTHER o

R% - FLRHPERT (FE) BRASTNEE > &
HOVRTFFIEB 140 DM OERMIFHEINLEF 10 B
IEXNRER > W TThAT P ORI T FBIRFE PO
MEREZR > BSlERER  BEFBERERIDEIES
BRERM—ERGMAFLO BERRBEEZTEEN
g o HAIELE R P ORGFHOVAB T E-—T X
TRREARRBELHNRE > DY ERHE - BR
ANEBENERN KRRIUBINEAFTEZRRN
SEBIRE ©

()

LR IRBBKRIMHARY) > MU LSRR FIU
IBF SRR T ERRSHNEE - HE—RED
ATHREEBVIRTEBN RS N HF o 1o > FIR
THRHPEFHEES - SNHEE - SFUF - RT
RERRIAEBE-—FHHRE S - HHHMAEEL
T—0 o BFHEEIIFE « =18  IERNOTHE -

35 & %

There was the surge in demand for our shelter service.
The Harmony House Shelter continued to maintain high
standard of 24-hour service and accommodated a fotal
of 440 women and children affected by domestic violence
this year. There was an increase of 35% of admitted cases
compared to the same time in 2019/20. For the 24-hour
Woman Hotline, a total of 11,041 calls were supported

and around 70% was related to domestic violence.
During the pandemic, meeting with relatives and friends
was restricted. The hotline was crucial to helping provide
victims with immediate shelter services and counselling.
The child support service in the shelter has also proven to
be popular and serving 1,309 person fimes.

The 3-year Jockey Club Project Smart Kids was successfully
completed in September 2020. We are very grateful fo
The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust for sponsoring
another 3 years of the Project with additional professionall
manpower and granting of a new mobile education truck.
This new phase focuses on the provision of more children
therapeutic groups with 10 sessions each and parenting
educational groups of 6 sessions to help those families
with domestic violence risks. The children at risk will learn
to alert at different types of violence and methods of
self-protfection, as well as to express their inner negative
emotions arising from the conflictual family situations.

On the other hand, the parents are taught of positive
parenting skills o protect their children and improve their
parent-child relationship.

The project of "Moving Forward against Domestic
Violence" funded by the Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities
Trust Community Project Grant contfinued to perform

well. During the year, we have received more referrals on
dealing with relationship stress and life pressure. Through
the provision of telephone care, online counselling, online
group support, referrals for short term accommodation,
distribution of epidemic prevention supplies o the service
users and their families, their problems are well attended
to under the creative and hard work of the colleagues. The
planned on site community education talks and exhibitions
are replaced by online parenting education, monthly
storytelling video clips for children, online exhibitions,
tailored community education videos, hybrid multi-
disciplinary trainings. Also, we have conducted more than
30 interviews with the media to raise the public awareness
on prevention of domestic violence. With the provision of
community education and promotion programmes, we
served more than 500,000 people.

A new phase of Project HEQ@T (Healing & Empowering
Network @ Technology) started last year. In addition

to case work and group work, we keen on using

different forms of social media to promote and deliver
services for reaching out to male victims. In the past year,
we approached 200,000 audiences via our Facebook
page and website; also, we hosted an online campaign,
Men's Kitchen: Recipe Design Competition, with the

aim of showcasing the diversity of male roles on the
Internet. Additionally, we organised an online forum on
"The Well-being of Male Victim". Different professionals
including doctor, police officer, frontline social worker,
lawyer, and social work scholar were invited to share on
how to intervene and support male victims of intimate
partner violence. Around 100 participants gained a better
understanding of the service needs of the male victims and
get to know the cross-professional approaches to support
male victims.

Last but not least, thanks to Bank of China (Hong Kong)
Limited for funding our pilot project "40 Minutes @Harmony
Space". The project was launched in October 2020 and
the "Family Harmony Space", a new service centre is set
up in Yuen Long fown centre to provide a good place for
the community to relax, heal and learn compassionate
communication. We wish that the new centre and the pilot
project can render further support to those families being
affected by domestic violence in the Yuen Long District

to learn the importance of self-care and communicate
harmoniously with their family members, and eventually
more healthy families are expecting fo be seen.

The pandemic is still ongoing, and the demand for services
in the future will still be high. | would like to express my
heartfelt thanks to the generous donations from various
funders, donors and organisations for the full support

of the above services. | would also like to express my
sincere gratitude to all our board members, committee
members, collaborative partners, volunteers and all our
colleagues for your unfailing support over the past year. Let
us walk fogether and join hands to build a harmonious,
happy, and non-violent community.

Doris S.Y. LEE
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Assistant Supervisor
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Family Support Worker

Clerical Assistant

Part-time Clerical Assistant

Workman Il

. Doris SY. Lee

. Polly S.K. Lau

* K.M. Lau

. Emily S.N. Yeung

. Ling S.L. Ho

. Grace C.L. Chung
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Jo S.F. Chow
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 Winnie W.Y. Cheung
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Service Supervisor

Project Supervisor

Part-time Clinical Supervisor
Social Worker

Counsellor

Senior Community Education Officer
Community Education Officer
Program Assistant

Part-time Program Assistant

Project Supervisor
Social Worker
Counsellor
Program Assistant

Part-time Driver
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Project Supervisor

Counsellor

. Elaine Y.L. Woo
. Gabriel PY. Chan
. Fiona K.Y. Wu

. Paul S.H. Tong
: Walter L.C. Hui

Max K.H. Lau

: Susanna S.M. Lam
*Yannis Y. Y. Tse

. Kei W.K. Cheung
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* LeoT.l. Yeung

Iris H.L. Yu

Kennes S.Y. Tam
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SHELTER FOR WOMEN AND CHILDREN
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BRF%ZAZE SERVICE DESCRIPTION
24 INEFIR TR BY BAHR B BRSEAR FE 24-hour Woman Hotline and Follow-up Service
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tRi R SR E eSS SHELTER FOR WOMEN AND CHILDREN

Provide a safe emergency refuge centre for abused
women and their children.

Offer 24-hour immediate support and referral
services fo families and intimate partners affected
by domestic violence.

Empower abused women, help them restore their
dignity and establish harmonious relationships.

Protect and address the needs of children affected
by or had been witnessing domestic violence.

Our hotline has been providing immediate
emotional support and counselling to callers
affected by domestic violence since 1986. In
2020/21, 11,041 calls were received and around
68% (7,803 calls) were related to domestic
violence. From these calls, a total of 402 women
and their children were admitted to our shelter,
of which 97 families(39%)were admitted during
midnight. These figures show that the 24-hour
hotline service plays a significant role in providing
round-the-clock immediate protection for
battered women and their children.

Since October 2003, the hotline service has been
modified to include follow-up services for phone-
in victims who were not yet ready to take refuge
in the shelter, but still in need of other supportive
services. Accordingly, emotional support and
psychosocial counselling were rendered fo these
non-residential service users. This has helped
them re-establish social support networks,
heightened their awareness towards domestic
violence, and enhanced their knowledge of self-
protection. Last year, we provided follow-up
services via the hotline to 118 new clients.

IR SR EZE SR PROFILE OF WOMEN HOTLINE CALLERS

#istit 878 (ARMARERNOIARKESE

Statistics of 878 Hotline Callers Related to Domestic Violence

20 BT Aged 20 or below
21 (3.1%)

A=A
i Age 21 30 # Aged 21-30

¥ / TBA Unknown/N.A. 94 (12.2%)

431 (42.2%)

31 E 40 # Aged 31-40

135 (15.9%)
61 & 70 5% Aged 61-70
42 (4.3%)

41 % 50 5% Aged 41-50
100 (15.2%)

51 & 60 5% Aged 51-60
55 (7.1%)

IR R Marital Status

& / REA Unknown/N.A. 85 Single
329 (37.5%) 55 (6.3%)
718 Widowed

6 (0.7%)

Bft4& / 53 /& Divorced / Separated
41 (4.7%)

B8 Married
471 (46.8%)

[8)/& Cohabited
36 (4.1%)

SHELTER FOR WOMEN AND CHILDREN $Z % & 53 EteE S
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2. [eEEBEARTE Refuge Service

EREPLHRE 73 EBUEZERIREFLIRHER
SHREEERERSR  BUMMRBEIBHIRE > B
BER > REBNBRAIE o 7F 2020 £ 2021 F
E>£B270 8RB AR 170 BFLERAERESD
Do BEFHEREER 57.1%

Our shelter has 73 emergency accommodations
available to battered women and their children to
provide refuge and alleviate the trauma from their
crisis. In 2020/21, a total of 270 women and 170
children checked into our shelter. The occupancy
rate averaged 57.1% throughout the year.

AEEEEDOIRLE R PROFILE OF SHELTER RESIDENTS - WOMEN

Bt 247 BAERL
Statistics of the 247 Newly Admitted Women to Shelter

{B3=%8%) Case Nature

EHthREER S Other Domestic Violence
62 (25.1%)

12 1R L R R E Fes& 90 SHELTER FOR WOMEN AND CHILDREN

RERRER

Intimate Partner Relationship Abuse

185 (74.9%)

EEF 8% Relationship with Abusers
Hth Others

25 (9.9%)

BEHRBHS Co-habitant
6 (2.4%)

F% Children

17 (6.8%)

Stk Husband
146 (58.2%)

& Parent

24 (9.6%)
A8 & Ex-boyfriend
2 (0.8%)
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Ak Ex-husband
6 (2.4%)
$AAK Boyfriend
25 (9.9%)

iR Bl FE B BV EES Age of Women and Abusers

100

1%%4 Women

H
. MEFE# Abusers
80

60

85
53
44
40
21
20
: I\
4
, H=

3354

39 40 40
28 26

{BZEF Number of Cases

2053 A T 21E305% 312405% 41E505% 512=605%  61mA L  TEF/ER
Aged 20 Aged Aged Aged Aged Aged 61  Unknown/N.A.
or below 21-30 31-40 41-50 51-60 or above

SHELTER FOR WOMEN AND CHILDREN $Z % & 53 EteE S 13



#ist 242 RAHRLTRBE
Statistics of 242 Questionnaires Completed by the Women Admitted to the Shelter

MEt 247 IR LB S TMAE
Statistics of 247 Questionnaires Completed by Women Discharged from the Shelter

ZESEHA Duration of Abuse

5
#
x
S
et
i
&
CI

B S BFEIRAK R Marital Status of the Time of Discharge from Shelter

RE¥ / F#EA Unknown/N.A. —H LT Less than 1 year
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17 (7%) 47 (19.4%) TER GFERRS) RRBREES
N.A. (Not intimate partner violence) ) e
Reunion with intimate partners
56 (22.7% ;
—FE=HF 1to 3 years ( ) 44(]78 /o)
60 (24.8%) A& Unknown
o HRBHEIE/AF
14 (57A) Separated with intimate partners
tEM L Over 7 years
HAth Oth %
70 (29%) B 46 (18.6%)
=FEELHF 3107 years 3 (1.2%)

48 (19.8%)

B#4E Divorced

KRIRTE Undecided
© 62 (25.1%)

22 (8.9%)

REBERFR/ RENVER (BEHE « Fiek / NMER ) (T&EEZIA)
Types of Child Abuse Caused by Abusers (Including Physical, Psychological and/or Sexual Abuse) (More
than one choice may be selected)

AfXeED. R EE ¥ PROFILE OF SHELTER RESIDENTS - CHILDREN

80 78 12 - S
#ist 74 PARERETABBE
70 Statistics of 74 Questionnaires Completed by the Children Admitted to the Shelter
63
5 60 REBBRERNOVESE (TEESA)
8 Types of Abuse Witnessed by Children (More than one choice may be Selected)
S 50
o)
£
S 40 60 56
it
ﬁ 30
@ 50
20 g
g 40
1 h
0 1 . é
0 I 2 30
FRER TR ER e REERF TEARETR) T 0
Physical Psychological Sexual No N.A. (No Children)  Unknown -
Abuse Abuse Abuse {M@# 20
10 7
4 6
T ] =
. ] —
TRER TBHESR TEER REBBRE  TF TER
Physical Psychological Sexual Did Not Witness Unknown / N.A.
Abuse Abuse Abuse  Domestic Violence

14 YL K SR & Fes& P /0 SHELTER FOR WOMEN AND CHILDREN SHELTER FOR WOMEN AND CHILDREN #F% & SR & Fes& iy 15
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REBRRBOVBERIE (IEESHE)

Emotional Response of Children Witnessing Domestic Violence (More than one choice may be selected)

80

70

60

50

40

30

{BZ&= Number of Cases

20

10

=1A BT AP I PR
Scared Angry Helpless/Ataloss  No Response/ Others
As Usual

RETEZRERNNEE (IEEZH)
Types of Child Abuse (More than one choice may be selected)

60

50
2

2 40
(@]
S
2

E 30
=2
By
o
ik

g 20

10

0

RUR SR

54
36
17
1
mm D o

SRR BER MR MPMRE  ORBEEXE T TER
Physical Psychological Sexual Neglect No Direct  Unknown / N.A.
Abuse Abuse Abuse Abuse

o0 SHELTER FOR WOMEN AND CHILDREN

REBBRBONITRRE (IEESIH)

Behavioural Response of Children Witnessing Domestic Violence (More than one choice may be selected)

40

35

30

25

20

{BZ8= Number of Cases

15

10

(6]

BEVRERE  BERELBR ERXEMETER) AINRSRB)
Wlthdrawn Help/Protect Help/Protect Antagonize (#BE - WE)
Mother Siblings Father Seek Help from Others

(e.g. Neighbour, Police)

3. EXER#EMRFE Casework and Counselling Service

Others

. EXE BNl AR
SEg%Tiiﬁfng NUMBER OF NUMBER OF NUMBER OF
CASE(S) SESSION(S) ATTENDANCE
REREE
COUNSELLING FOR WOMEN 270 1,768 1,768
REBRHE
COUNSELLING FOR CHILDREN 22 38 42
REHSE
COUNSELLING FOR WOMEN AND THEIR 143 143 315
CHILDREN
Bz
REFERRAL TO OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 208 / 208
4. ;8%/\BBRFE Therapeutic Group Service
: E%E NBREREY AR
ssg%ﬁiafgps NUMBER OF NUMBER OF NUMBER OF
GROUP(S) SESSION(S) ATTENDANCE
fmiriai)va
THERAPEUTIC GROUP FOR WOMEN 14 56 215
SEERIME
& 10 40 157

THERAPEUTIC GROUP FOR CHILDREN
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5. SAEBREERRTE Childcare Support Service

EYEnY

i
iR
£
cl

BINEYIREERREPLONRERRE > RRESP To enhance the support to the children and their
DIEHRERBERY  LUERELZBEREREN mothers while they are staying temporarily at the
B o EEREEEASE - AEES shelter, we provide childcare service to help reduce

1,309 3B A KRGS B AR o parenting stress and allow the women to have time
to settle their personal matters. During the year, we

recorded 1,309 times of service usage.
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6. B R ER;EF Educational and Developmental Programme

ARFSHER Engl AR
SERVICE TYPE NUMBER OF SESSION(S) |NUMBER OF ATTENDANCE

wiAg
HOUSE MEETING FOR WOMEN 53 1,095

REAE
HOUSE MEETING FOR CHILDREN 53 538

BERBREH
EDUCATIONAL AND DEVELOPMENTAL 28 354

Gt ACTIVITIES

Learning from games

BEEBBMKES D

Women expressing themselves through artwork

7. BESIRIRE - MREERBR R AEIRITERMAE

Aftercare Follow-up, Mutual Support and "Women Ambassador" Volunteer Group

Rl SR IRERRT REK
AFTERCARE FOLLOW-UP SERVICES FREQUENCY

BRIERHR - BIEMHS 921
FOLLOW UP CONTACT: TELEPHONE CONTACT

HOME VISIT 24

H i30S
COLLATERAL CONTACT 374

BIRURREREBEREEH

Mindfulness programmes for women and children

BT IRES 11
REFERRAL SERVICE

BEFE)
Horticultural Activity

18 tRi R SR E eSS SHELTER FOR WOMEN AND CHILDREN SHELTER FOR WOMEN AND CHILDREN $Z %z % 53 Z Fes€ 5 0y 19
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e - N =i e = i o cdAS ) o
il AR uE EBAR FARARREHERMEE —BPmnRRMiaEEl ( THBES) =
E'I: MUTUAL SUPPdRT SERVICES QUANTITY e en ;
’_‘g BENEFICIARIES THE HONG KONG JOCKEY CLUB CHARITIES TRUST COMMUNITY >
= =
& : =
T — PROJECT GRANT: MOVING FORWARD AGAINST DOMESTIC VIOLENCE 2
PRE-DISCHARGE GROUPS / MUTUAL 36 #fi / SESSIONS 221 AR / ATTENDANCE PROJECT (THE PROJECT) =
SUPPORT GROUPS / SKILLS TRAINING -
o
RAEEE) P75 B 4% SERVICE OBJECTIVES =
46 1)\8% / HOURS 74 3RRE / FAMILIES =
PEERS SUPPORT T ————— Enhance public awareness of domestic violence 3]
& EER SIRLAIEE o I and its prevention. o
RESOURCES MATCHING 713/ ITEMS 555 A% / ATTENDANCE 2 HERNERZALEE > —ERFRERERS Collaborate with multidisciplinary professionals to %
B8 o tackle the problem of domestic violence. $
S 8 & / TIMES 432 AZR / ATTENDANCE Advocate for improvement of existing policies and E
COMMUNITY EDUCATION PROGRAMME RBERNRIRGAEMRERNBIBERTGIE o ) P mop L
service systems related to domestic violence. S
o
RFHERBRTFEY S E P T 4 — Empower survivors of domestic violence through =
PARENTING EDUCATION AND 6 X / TIMES 154 A& / ATTENDANCE BEABRERZIE > BRERNOFGFETRE - support and education. ﬁ
PARENT-CHILD ACTIVITIES Helo batt h their violent behavi d 2
; = serr o elp batterers change their violent behaviour an m
: a HEhEEEBMMINBEHITEREE ottitude.
HEBRIEE
SOCIAL / DEVELOPMENTAL / TRAINING 7 &/ TIMES 234 AR / ATTENDANCE EhEBREZNIBENRE > EMMIETIBH Help children who have witnessed domestic
PROGRAMMES FOR EX-RESIDENTS KEPLDRESETHNGE - violence recover from their traumatic experience.
s birs = : = . Organise training and sharing sessions for cross-
HBEI RS ZETHENPFINEEAS departmental professionals.

BRFZA S SERVICE DESCRIPTION
1. BERKEHEIRTE Casework and Counselling Service

: [EES (=] ] 2 AR
ARFE%ER!
SERVICE TYPE NUMBER NUMBER OF NUMBER OF
OF CASE(S) SESSION(S) ATTENDANCE
e 36 268 268
MR AEIEZETIENIE > HERHRERE > FREE COUNSELLING FOR WOMEN
BUIRA > LHEREFIITRE -
"Women Ambassadors" received volunteer training, = s
they called the elderly to show love and concern, which REBRHE 14 1 01 1 01
enhanced the confidence of the women and brought COUNSELLING FOR CHILDREN
care to the community.
o 94 279 279
COUNSELLING FOR MEN
SERHRBETE  REZEBREBRZIVENE - HBETVBEIA
TRERREVZE  SIENERECHSRIRRE -
Facing the coronavirus infection in Hong Kong this year, many
ex-residents felt stressed and anxious because of the lack
of information and epidemic-prevention supplies to protect
themselves and their family members. We received donations and
delivered the resource kits to the families.
20 mHHRFEFEDC SHELTER FOR WOMEN AND CHILDREN JOCKEY CLUB HARMONY LINK DOMESTIC VIOLENCE PREVENTION CENTRE EE8HE—DOREHBP T 21
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2. {BZ%E5 Case Nature

#HEtit 144 BER

Statistics of a total of 144 cases

{EZ %85 Case Nature

RBHEER

Intimate Partner Violence

83 (57%)

BRIhEER R P OMRTEEY 144 BEED > 9 85%
BRBAENBE TR R 24 NEFR KB VR AR TS
BB RAERTHMIEET ; 5% BB HEX
PLEHHRBZMBENBERRE ; 5H10% 268
HthggeEn -

HESEE
4Eh60 i

EERYE
4LbELH
B AL
LT
R

HittRER N (IEERUDREFRA)
Other Domestic Violence (including in-law
dispute and intra-family abuse)

47 (33%)

REEHRS

Children Witnessing Domestic Violence

14 (10%)

In the 144 cases that we served, approximately 85%
contacted us via our MAN Hotline and 24-hour
Woman Hotline Services, or directly approached
our Centre. An additional 5 % were identified by our
workers through other programmes and services,
and another 10% were referred by other agencies.

MRS

1. RREZFRARE
2. Z[OfE - ZBE

3. REE - AHEEE

4. RERMAWENEEE - dEPRERZEHL
5. RADRRERERE - BNABEEBFEIE

' HMERTFRES | B8Rl > BRARFRIME—T » XISERFRHF

Board games provide platforms for members to enhance parent-child relationship

EFGNE—OREFFEDP/L JOCKEY CLUB HARMONY LINK DOMESTIC VIOLENCE PREVENTION CENTRE

3.

1)VAT {F Group Work

RSB
NUMBER OF
GROUP(S)

AR#53AR!
SERVICE TYPE

IVAEREY
NUMBER OF
SESSION(S)

AR
NUMBER OF
ATTENDANCE

B 1hErEE#HS/ VA
BATTERERS INTERVENTION PROGRAMME 1
(BIP GROUP) FOR MEN

8

48

LitfERRAHEHSVE
COUNSELLING GROUPS FOR WOMEN
USING VIOLENCE

68

LR EERRIVE
SUPPORTIVE GROUPS FOR
FEMALE SURVIVORS

52

KEN@R NS ME
COUNSELLING GROUPS FOR PEOPLE WITH
MUTUAL VIOLENCE WITH INTIMATE PARTNERS

91
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KEER R HREME
PARENTAL GROUPS FOR PARENTS USING
VIOLENCE

144

AEBRRERNIGR/IME
THERAPEUTIC GROUPS FOR CHILDREN
WITNESSING DOMESTIC VIOLENCE

71

S1EHEMME
MUTUAL SUPPORT GROUP
FOR MEN

25

MRFHERI T EBVE
MUTUAL SUPPORT GROUP
FOR WOMEN

46

. :
SR B BVERL S IRIREBHE 2T

Members of the female mutual support group enjoy
introductory horticultural activities

JOCKEY CLUB HARMONY LINK DOMESTIC VIOLENCE PREVENTION CENTRE EE€FE—OREFHADDL 23



NREREBETED
PRIMARY SCHOOL EMOTION EDUCATION 7 37 760
PROGRAMME

BRF%ZA S SERVICE DESCRIPTION
1. BB 14ES Multi-Educational Programme

b 'S

= 5

— - . . - <

;ﬁ 4. ZHEE14ES Multi Educational Programme TitR¥T o

I - . - COMMUNITY EDUCATION :

o ARES 4R ; 3

: NUMBER OF NUMBER OF NUMBER OF . <

ﬁgﬂ SERUEE ORGANISATION(S) SESSION(S) ATTENDANCE A% B4R SERVICE OBJ ECTIVES %

o =

;:B. B ERERE n RARKRALTHRERNOEE - Raise public awareness on domestic violence. =z
’

- LEGAL SEMINAR FOR MEN FACING / 3 10 3

I Promote neighborhood support for building <

DOMESTIC VIOLENCE BN S B BHBVFEETLE - harmonious relationships in the community. E

MF0CEREERL SBES Advocate positi i ici =

__— | RO = positive changes in the policies and =

STORYTELLING HARMONY CORNER / 12 82 Egﬁi%&%]gtﬂﬂﬂﬂ s BRIRERNTREZ systems that implement "Zero Tolerance to Domestic g

= Violence". —

SRR | R

KINDERGARTEN EMOTION EDUCATION 10 10 235 HBWIETS TS EROEREMS - promote gender squallly, mutual respect and 5

PROGRAMME armony in families. §

pur]

o

=

o

m

Z

m

PERERERNBE
TEEN TALK ON DATING ABUSE PREVENTION IN 3 3 239
SECONDARY SCHOOL

HSEE ENEX AR
NUMBER OF NUMBER OF NUMBER OF
ORGANISATION(S) SESSION(S) ATTENDANCE

RRF5%R5!
SERVICE TYPE

it EHEEE
(BIERIERM LARIES) « DRBEHBE « RBHERE )
COMMUNITY EDUCATION PROGRAMME 6 17 51 9’000

(INCLUDING ON-SITE AND ONLINE LARGE-SCALE EVENTS,
PUBLIC EDUCATIONAL TALKS, EXHIBITIONS ON SERVICE
PROMOTION)

‘ NARTENHBEISRERE THERETF
BEHERE

Children excited to answer questions
about the story in the Kindergarten
Emotion Education Programme

BRyERE
TRAINING FOR MULTI-DISCIPLINARY 4 8 445
PROFESSIONALS

ERRECRELERE
Online Exhibition - Prevention of Domestic
Violence

FRIENE T ERBRR
Community Education Video

TEEMORBNARAZE

Worker listening attentively to children's sharing

‘ FEEENIEHE | BBERX0TTREARLE /MBS » SEBDZ -
FERNAINNER » SBUEPHENISFEANGE R
Through role play and sharing in the group, members

can learn to be aware of negative thoughts

24 EBESE—OREBPO JOCKEY CLUB HARMONY LINK DOMESTIC VIOLENCE PREVENTION CENTRE JOCKEY CLUB HARMONY LINK DOMESTIC VIOLENCE PREVENTION CENTRE B E8fI8— LREMBP L 25



B NARYBBERATEALTHRER HORE
Holding public educational talks for raising public
awareness towards domestic violence

< _BA

F058 2 R 35 AFEMEI

Celebration Ceremony of 35th Anniversary of Harmony House

BREEETHRATREE RS

Providing professional training for front line workers

8240 .
o o0 R KD

T mnEe
2 YNIH) ‘DNOX DNOH

f

ki ) g

Yeung Wing Kin, Kenneth Ho Shun Foon

RmER

NEESESEELRT 3 (REURIRE Wong Ying Kit

Hotline advertisements on minibuses
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A& Champion

FEE

Li Chi Yung
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248 Secondary School

"K \ SEE 1st Runner up
& e

Lam Cheuk Huen

Z & 2nd Runner up

REALE

Lai Long Yiu

¥R

& Champion

Lam Chin Yuet

Z 8 2nd Runner up
=hits
Wong Yu Ting, Angie

!/ . ) S35 1st Runner up
e

M Lam Cheuk Fei

B

73 & Champion

IR

Leung Pui Chun

FB—OREME

838 1st Runner up
SlfiEsE

SzeTo Elena

Z % 2nd Runner up
[S3=F
So Chi Lun

1L JOCKEY CLUB HARMONY LINK DOMESTIC VIOLENCE PREVENTION CENTRE

(B HEDRE)FRIE Forum on "Domestic Violence in Pandemic"

REOEEXEHEEBTHERENRBER > K
I 1 A 20 BEM T RERBOTRORE) > &R
BREIRBEAMEHNEREEREIERSEHK
RN ENBELERRRAEYE  KEXAFHES
MBEBHESFRFSEBERERNDITENRR
BABFEREBLORIN0E T RABIU BRI REVEERS
M3 AR REENREER ; LHAKBOIRBTE
SRR LEINBREEETERRMBLLRA
DEAEEEREIBPHERMORE G O
BtEFE > FEHEARNREGTRATIRMEIRE
HAEREB9ARTS - UBNMEMRLBIRATR » FFIRIEH -
EBNEBRIER > REMBERFETRERED
HiR - REFRERBRETENGR « DERXA ©

(EmORF)HE Lw1E

Online Forum on "Domestic Violence in Pandemic"

. BT AI#R Volunteer Training

BMEMBERTERE 24 /\SRZKRHBIR - 7T
FLIENIRAREN » ARBEALBFERZ TR
RE > AR EE  FERBERT « RFANKRT
AlF > BRIGBERNER  ZERRRFEDNR
RERBOATL o 15 > IS EERS IS
RARREETS > NRETHRFOERBREBRE
B EE 60 BARETIHBAGRMT 235
ENBYRIRSTIRARTS ©

BT BMIERBEN > HANETERBEEREM
BRXERRE > AEMERBERE - REME - X
SILFF - EFERT D EBMRFEIFEA 740 )& o
PN 2EENEHERNELRIREZRNNER
R o

In response fo the global phenomenon of domestic
violence that has worsened under the COVID-19
pandemic, we held a forum - "Domestic Violence

in Pandemic" on 20 November 2020. We invited

Prof. Chan Ko Ling, Edward (Interim Head of the
Department of Applied Social Science, The Hong
Kong Polytechnic University) and Dr. Wong Chung
Hin, Willy (Specialist in Psychiatry) to share from a
professional perspective on the relationship between
domestic violence and the pandemic, as well as how
an individual's mental distress can aggravate the
tension in family relationships and trigger familial
conflicts of varying degrees. Our staff, Ms. Woo Yee
Ling, Elaine (Service Supervisor) and Ms. Wu Kai

Yan, Fiona (Clinical Service Supervisor) gave an in-
depth sharing on how our organisation, in response
social needs, turned such a crisis that arose during
the pandemic into an opportunity to develop new
services. We provided short-term accommodation
services for individuals facing family conflicts at low
risk, thus allowing them to patch up deteriorating
relationships and deescalate conflicts. Participants of
the forum actively discussed and shared their views
on the difficulties in, service needs and development
for families that suffers from domestic violence in the
pandemic.

We recruit volunteers regularly for the 24-hour
Woman Hotline service. Every volunteer must
attend a basic volunteer training course provided
by our organisation before they begin their service.
The training content includes assessment and
counselling skills, service guidelines and rules efc.,
so as to better equip volunteers to serve individuals
who are suffering from domestic violence. We will
also organise advanced trainings, exchanges and
recreational activities to enhance volunteers' interests
in voluntary services and their sense of belonging
towards the team. Last year, around 60 woman
hotline volunteers provided 235 sessions of hotline
support services for our organisation.

Apart from hotline support services, our volunteers
have provided our organisation with various support
services, including promotion of Harmony House
services in the community, childcare, clerical work
and so on. Volunteers contributed around 740 service
hours last year. Their participation helped promote
the importance of arousing concern towards the
issue of domestic violence in the community.

JOCKEY CLUB HARMONY LINK DOMESTIC VIOLENCE PREVENTION CENTRE EE &FIE—LREMBP/O
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BRAREERFRENERNIHBRERNIFRE
EE At > HAIL 20N FRUMEBHFETAR >
BMLEARRENBRERD > LEBRSRER
AEWB) o BF > 590 ARREAEHEub 7 #E LT
b > MHZE 213,600 ARBIEAEME o

5. {FiRE48 Media Contact

EF > REZERIFVRARATREEOEE
BRARERRRE - #E - SHOREGHEE >
HRROERBETRRMEE - BHREB - RES T
RiE - BEREREFZE > INBEAEBEER
BB OVRIFTREAEBARTS - M55 F0kus 518 o K
FARLEBEENR > BNARBAHRER NS
R HEIFRNEHRNERENNR > XBR
RALKE) » EENHBERY > BHRIREZNE
BALT ERPIBIARTS o

4. PERHFBEKBEFETFD Online Self-Assessment Tool

We believe that the ability to self-protect and self-
diagnose are both important for the prevention

of domestic violence. Thus, in 2011, we developed
an online self-assessment tool to help individuals
identify potential domestic violence cases so that
the public can be alerted to seek professional
assistance as soon as possible. Last year, a total of
590 individuals utilized this online tool and up to
213,600 individuals visited our webpage.

Last year, both the public and media have paid
close attention to the issue of domestic violence. We
received invitations from various newspaper and
magazine agencies, as well as television and radio
stations to discuss and share our views on the issue of
domestic violence during the pandemic, prevention
of domestic violence, the predicament of male
victims, and children witnessing domestic violence.
We also infroduced an innovative short-term
accommodation service - the 5S Harmony Station
Project - in response to the pandemic. Through
media interviews, we hope to enhance public
awareness about domestic violence, promote non-
violent parenting and familial harmony, encourage
victims of domestic violence to seek help proactively
and to infroduce our services so that victims of
domestic violence can get fo know about it.

F&
TOPICS

RIRTEANRERNER
SITUATION OF DOMESTIC
VIOLENCE DURING THE
PANDEMIC IN HONG KONG

REST
MALE VICTIMS

BRRRRE
CHILDREN WITNESSING
DOMESTIC VIOLENCE

M5S F05&uL) 18
55 HARMONY STATION
PROJECT

JOCKEY CLUB HARMONY LINK DOMESTIC VIOLENCE PREVENTION CENTRE EE&F05&—

11/4,14/4,19/4, 20/4, 24/4, 30/4, 11/5,
12/5, 18/5, 28/5, 29/5, 2/6, 5/6, 16/6,
20/6,14/8,19/8,1/10/2020

15/2,28/2,7/3/2021

FOEERIR - O9ER - SRMISE - RRAAT -
®ABIR -~ VIUTV « F# 01+
XEERR - BMEES « BEEBIR
53R - FAES - HubHE -
PEBIR - SHABER

SOUTH CHINA MORNING POST,
MINGPAO, KINLIU, PNEUMA
NEWS, ORIENTAL DAILY, VIUTV,
HKO1, WENWEIPO, COMMERCIAL
RADIO HONG KONG, HEADLINE
DAILY, HONG KONG ECONOMIC
JOURNAL, RTHK, PASSION TIMES,
CHINA DAILY, SUNDAY REPORT

23/7,31/7,5/8, 25/9, 27/10/2020
15/2,28/2/2021

FRITEDR - FEES
ARBE - IR - RABR
HONG KONG ECONOMIC TIMES,
RTHK, APPLE DAILY, SKY POST,
ORIENTAL DAILY

17/9,18/9/2020

EFABO - RH0H - BEES -
BR¥R

RTHK, ORIENTAL DAILY,
COMMERCIAL RADIO HONG
KONG, SKY POST

1/8,20/8, 21/8, 20/1, 21/11/2020

EAREE - BRITEOWR « BRRE
RAB#H

TVB NEWS, HONG KONG
ECONOMIC TIMES, PNEUMA
NEWS, ORIENTAL DAILY

4| gas ez ) I‘l‘l‘!‘\ )

DREEPO
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REACHING OUT TO HIGH RISK GROUPS

AR#5 B42 SERVICE OBJECTIVES

n ERHNIRXBRRERNZENFEULRRE

HEMEBREBREIF  BRBHRERRERD
BTy ~ SBEEFEE) » EREMRERNRRE
RNNEEM o

BB RREANRBEARERS]

BR#¥ZAZ SERVICE DESCRIPTION

HNHESE  BEREREHEEY > REWH
ZRERNBHRE -

Provide early identification and assistance to
women and children who are at risk of domestic
violence or have witnessed domestic violence.

Collaborate with other NGOs and schools to
host training workshops, educational talks
and programmes to raise awareness around

preventing dating violence and domestic violence.

Enhance new immigrants' understanding of
domestic violence and its prevention methods.

Provide emotion education programmes in
collaboration with kindergartens to enable early
identification of pre-school children affected by
domestic violence.

1. (BER#EEIRFE Casework and Counselling Service

£2020 E 2021 FE » FHMIRMET 10 BTV FEE

In 2020/21, we provided 10 individual counselling
sessions fo youth.

2. HEHFEEE Community Education Programme

% BiEsE i Az

BR7%%85!
SERVICE TYPE NUMBER OF NUMBER OF NUMBER OF
ORGANISATION(S)|  SESSION(S) ATTENDANCE

TRRRE R R
SEMINAR ON PREVENTION OF DATING
VIOLENCE

13 13 1,187

UNT THER I REREATEE
STORYTELLING EMOTION

EDUCATION PROGRAMME
RFEZIRRAEETEIRSES) » UNT THER I QHER A
BfERERIER - PEREREHERAL
KINDERGARTENS PROVIDED WITH BUNNY HEARS
YOUTUBE STORIES FOR EMOTIONAL EDUCATION DUE TO
COVID-19 RESTRICTIONS

20 / /

FRABANLEE
SEMINAR FOR NEW ARRIVALS

5 5 194

AU e
THERAPEUTIC STORYTELLING SESSION

EFGNE—OREFFEDP/L JOCKEY CLUB HARMONY LINK DOMESTIC VIOLENCE PREVENTION CENTRE

RS

SUN HUNG KAI PROPERTIES (SHKP) RAINBOW WITH KIDS

PROJECT (THE PROJECT)

MR UETE > SEBBBERCEHE  /NEESE
BERMETIERAFRREY  REBRE - KER
HWEF REMENHMRECHNZERHERER
HESRIFEMOIRRT > BB EHIERBOERSE
EHERRAMBATHAGEREEBESN > EMN
BIUGORIESEEEADREHRKOOETS -

AR#% E14E SERVICE OBJECTIVES

n XREEE / NERREZNNZERS o
g XERXBHME (9 ENEE ) WRERT -

ZIREMRERHE R ERT o

SHKP Rainbow with KIDS is a project that offers
diversified services to children and families in need.
Through play therapy, group counselling, therapeutic
workshops and parent-child workshops, we helped
children witnessing or experiencing domestic violence,
children in divorced families or facing other family
crises, enhance their ability to cope with trauma and
family tragedies as well as rebuilding their confidence
and positive mindset for the future.

Provide support to children witnessing and/or
experiencing domestic violence.

Provide support to children living in separated or
divorced families.

Provide support to children facing other family
crises.

1. {BRE#HEIRTE Casework and Counselling Service

REF55ER!
SERVICE TYPE

AEERHS
COUNSELLING FOR CHILDREN

£
E’Clﬂ:gl

“Miolence” s

RERBAIE

JOCKEY CLUB HARMONY LINK DOMESTIC VIOLENCE PREVENTION CENTRE EE &0 — ODREHAD D

BXRH#E Engk
NUMBER OF CASE(S) NUMBER OF SESSION(S)

57 370

Children created their own art
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:gf 2. FFEEER T {F¥h Parent-child Experiential Programme EE@I8 XBIR1E
e - L PROJECT HE@T (HEALING & EMPOWERING NETWORK @
SERVICE TYPE NUMBER OF SESSION(S) | NUMBER OF ATTENDANCE TECHNOLOGY)
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BRIGELIFS
MUSIC THERAPY EXPERIENTIAL WORKSHOP

4

31

EiliiaBm IS

ART THERAPY EXPERIENTIAL WORKSHOP

32

RrEZaERR
PARENT-CHILD HORTICULTURAL THERAPY
EXPERIENTIAL WORKSHOP

38

eXRBEIIFLS
STORYTELLING PARENT-CHILD WORKSHOP

KERTFLIFABETE) |
Parents and children engaged in == ;
horticultural activities = L

INARIEMEPRENZ

RUHIERNEE > BEXRREZNNS LEERIR
ZHEXER ) EAFHB > FERMABHENEIE
b FIft AR - S —EFERILE - A EPIREIE
HRETERRNI L RUZERT > UERMF
RIBETHEE > ERESHNEE > SROENBE
REVERSRHE -

AR#5 B 42 SERVICE OBJECTIVES

BEARANEEETAHRBNRES L >
BNt PIR F3KEp ©

2 B EEERR MG T  ERMMIESD -
RAMPIBEEN R » FRFTHRHNBIE

BREBLIRERENNLZMREERR/IVEE
3 k&

n BB RESNNLE  BEREFIUINIES

ZIBER ©

REEARBEEXANRERES LEXREED
RO ©

BRF5 A S SERVICE DESCRIPTION

In Hong Kong, male victims of infimate partner
violence (IPV) encounter difficulties in finding adequate
support services in the community due to gender
stereotypes. These victims exist in society, but the
public is not aware of them. Project HEQ@T aims at
providing comprehensive support to the male victims
of domestic violence to resolve their problems, rebuild
their lives, recover from trauma, and find a way out of
their dilemmas.

Reach out to male victims of IPV and encourage them
to seek help at early stages.

Provide healing fo male survivors and empowerment
to rebuild their lives.

Provide case and group counselling to male victims
and women who use force.

Prevent domestic violence and advocate for zero
tolerance of domestic violence, regardless of gender.

Enhance the knowledge and skills of multi-disciplinary
professionals and the NGO community in handling IPV
male victim cases.

1. ERRHEEIRTE Casework and Counselling Service

7£2020 E 2021 FE » HMESHLIR 53 BEZR »
EPEERETEETREREMRES - XKBER
FERIE BB LTHGF WhatsApp EBFFIEE o

In 2020/21, we provided counselling services to

53 cases, helping male victims and their family
members. Most of the clients first approached our
services through the MAN hotline and WhatsApp.
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Children happily shared in the group
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2. MBI 1E Group Work

RRF5 %R 5!
SERVICE TYPE

RESLismIVE
THERAPEUTIC GROUP FOR MALE VICTIMS

S+ HENME
SUPPORT GROUP FOR MALE VICTIMS

EniEEEER
OUTSIDER WITNESS PRACTICE GROUP

REXENZLRTAZRSBEREWNGES > it
MR FRERMPIEERBNRESE - BTt
SEBNBINE > I —REUTWEINAR
R B CHRERER > RENERE - BHRE >
P EHEFNRERE > e S EEREY
REN -~ BEHRAE -  CEEXEZMEBESVIER
kBESMNEE - BL/NMEAURFEERNAF
% BEHRERERRENS TRRIEECER
BRFEREN > ERMFAMEENHRS > KM
{t—BFIFFEEFH S0 o

s = Ui SRR

- TGl - BHEEIST/ME
"Stone Wall Tree" Men's Group

MBS B VEEREK AR
NUMBER OF NUMBER OF NUMBER OF
GROUR(S) SESSION(S) ATTENDANCE

1 3 12

7 17 81

2 8 68

The male victims of IPV not only suffered from physical
and psychological pain, but the dominant gender
discourse has also caused them to feel stressed and
overwhelmed. Due to socially constructed masculinity,
men generally choose to remain silent about
experiencing domestic abuse, which makes them

feel lonely. When facing the problems brought by
domestic violence, they are often overwhelmed. They
forget how to respond to their problems with their
ability, values and ways of coping. It directly affects
their understanding of themselves. The Narrative
Therapy Approach was used in the therapeutic group.
It allowed male victims to discover their hidden
knowledge and abilities, transforming their identity
into one that they agree with by re-authoring their
own stories.

EFGNE—OREFFEDP/L JOCKEY CLUB HARMONY LINK DOMESTIC VIOLENCE PREVENTION CENTRE

3.

Tt E#E ;EE Community Education Programme

AR#53AR!
SERVICE TYPE

it EHERE

COMMUNITY EDUCATIONAL TALK

R AE RS
TRAINING FOR MULTI-DISCIPLINARY
PROFESSIONALS

SRt FoRBRBRNRES L

( BLEHR - WhatsApp * Facebook - #8it & BIEF#8_E¥5E HE Chats)
Multiple Platforms for Contacting Hidden Male Victims
(MAN Hotline, WhatsApp, Facebook, Website and Online Chat Room-HE Chats)

BARETFNHRERREN > BEBELLENR
BT SJUREREBHFANRE > LASXK
#a8h o X BIE S T HIRIRTS « WhatsApp it 32
BT 6 REIEHE L 5E HE Chats o SREhEER
BEZ > BEFEETEBFIRHE

Tt 1H 88 Facebook EE R FILAEEENE BRI
ER > ERBLIZEEBRHEGREANEN -
IRAMPIOKENENRE - REE > 9 5IF 174,320
K 3,752 ARE#EHFIH Facebook EE R BIE
5Tl o

StEIER

www.projecthe.harmonyhousehk.org

Hase ENE AR
NUMBER OF NUMBER OF NUMBER OF
ORGANISATION(S) SESSION(S) ATTENDANCE

6 6 194

370

In order to reach out to more potential service users
and let our services be more accessible, we used
different ways and platforms to approach them. These
included MAN hotline, WhatsApp and an online chat
room (HE Chats). Help seekers could have more ways
to communicate with us in @ more convenient way.

S
o
(@]
x
m
<
(9]
-
c
(=]
I
>
Pl
ES
o
=
<
=
=z
=
(=}
o
<
m
(7]
=
O
=
o
-
m
=z
O
m
-
b
m
<
m
=z
=
o
4
(@]
m
=z
-
bl
m

Facebook Page and the webpage of Project HEQT are
the best ways to promote our services. The platforms
also provide reliable and useful information for
abused men and can enhance their willingness fo seek
help. During the year, 174,320 and 3,752 visited our
Facebook Page and the project website respectively.

HE Channel
BrRERES

JOCKEY CLUB HARMONY LINK DOMESTIC VIOLENCE PREVENTION CENTRE EE €0 —ODREHADL 37



re A&E15IBERIELLE Men's Kitchen: Recipe Design Competition

BRIt EPAE FOMRIER  BERMEEEETE
B+ WEBHBNE W BAENLER) « TE
BREANMA ) - TBATEBREEZ F > RE
TR EBBEBPEIETREM o

BLERERSLEENEY » 2ITHREHRMRIIESR -
TRREBRTIEEAEHNZ TN aﬁ%&”ﬁizls
BEREGBULBEVDIROEBEREE > —RBAIE
IHEAARR > UFRIEE 5| E2BEERAB
R R EB 28I o

BARLER 18 H2NE > XTSI ARXN
110,000 - FFEEREML SR IB LHIREAE »
URZEit &H B LHLIRTR

The gender stereotypes established by the traditional
society has invisibly influenced men in Hong Kong.
Conventional concepts such as "men are the
breadwinner’, "the kitchen is a place for women", "men
generally do not know how to cook" efc., have limited
the possibilities of both men and women in daily lives.

The online recipe design competition aimed at
breaking down stereotypical roles, and showcasing
the diversity of male roles on the Internet. Involving
men in cooking activities, which is less common in
daily life, can manifest their creativity. Using rainbow
as the theme gave contestants guidance to tell stories
about themselves, their children or partners.

There were 18 groups of participants and the number
of users reached on social media was about 110,000.
Activities can arouse society's attention to men's family
roles and loosen society's stereotyped image of men.

F #3153 Professional Training

7£2020 E 2021 FEE > 13 BEEIEJ*IJ,\%%B%
BIATBPIIR M 2 9B El » RIEAXREH 273
Lx;%ﬂﬁﬁ,‘ﬁ%%ﬁ“é;ﬂaﬁkzz%xfé%ie’g#%':é: .
I KRENTTR » URTTE® LIRITHIMRFE ©
WIBINPOTLURA T 7 'Jxlﬁ%:tE’JEEE&T_M
ARBEZENEYR ) BRI EIEERERSE
BFR R R SRR ©

Project HE@T provided two training workshops for a
total of 273 police officers in 2020/21. The objectives
of the training were to enhance the frontline police
officers' understanding of the nature and help-seeking
behaviour of male victims of domestic violence. In
addition, they could know more about the resources
and services provided for abused men in the
community. The police officers were able to have
in-depth understanding of the needs of male victims
and the infervening tips with domestic violence against
men, which enabled them to eliminate their prejudice
and misunderstandings while handling domestic
violence cases.
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Professional training and sharing
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7. TRBZESB 897801 #_LHIB Online Forum on "Well Being of Male Victim"

A"ﬁq

38

‘ o
2E#E: Joe Cheung :
Bil{Em: F|EREMNE nEe

BARSIRERAFLLE BERE

Winner of the Recipe Design Competition

HMPIR 2020 F 6 BRI RBZTES T OVTEIL
M LmiE > BRRNEXAE > GIF8YE - T8~
MR T ~ R - T2E > 9ZW0[N 7\&3‘2
1RE *E%%E’foﬁ%:t RIET > BTRIRX
REANRERR > HIEUBBRBELAXRL EIT
H#H 97 ﬁL%BD% o MR NBR B R « RPIR
-3 iR TETFﬁ“bﬂﬁ)ii’@iEWE%'J » BEZRBVER
18 WEEE ERIE . E—F T BEMOIRT
LA&E@E&E’%%%E’JHEES‘Z%%&%&@E@%:t 0

= HARMONY HOUS[ I |

T ‘
((%si%i%l%%imfg?t» 2'@

Jockey.Club Proj
ject HE@T
Forum on the W &emg of Mge Victim

HE *u.,

Jockey.Club Project HE@
Forum on the WeM Bemg of Male Victim

The online forum on "The Well-being of Male Victims"
took place in June 2020. Different professionals
including doctors, police officers, frontline social
workers, lawyers, and social work scholars had a
sharing on how to intervene and support male victims
of intimate partner violence. In order to reduce the
risk of cross-infection amid the pandemic, a total

of 97 participants joined the forum both in-person
and online. Some of the participants came from
Mainland China, Macau and Malaysia. They were
able to participate in this forum without geographical
limitations. They can gain a better understanding of
our services and get to know the cross-professional
approaches to support male victims.

IREZES T HEt 8 LH/IE
Online Forum on "Well Being of
Male Victim"
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MAN ( 81 ) 22§
MAN HOTLINE

AR#% B4 SERVICE OBJECTIVES

n FIEEMREENRENITR

a RESMHBEERERNEME

a RRES TRECHEN ARBERIEHIART o

RERREZENEENS T UERRFNAREY
RER DA -

BRERERHEENE TRHBEER AR
E&EIR -

IR¥EAZ SERVICE DESCRIPTION
HFIEB MAN (B 1) 2R 2020 £F 2021 FEERE

SBEMRKEEE » HP 161 EKRSE (51.4%) ESRESR
N IERRRE o

BIRRREFERM
PROFILE OF MAN HOTLINE CALLERS

st 161 BREMARER HRISBRENZR KB ESR

Stop abusive behaviour of male batterers.

Encourage male batterers to face the consequences
of their abusive behaviour.

Encourage men who were affected by domestic
violence to resolve their problems effectively in a
non-violent manner.

Provide emotional support and relevant community
resources to men affected by domestic violence.

Provide crisis intervention and timely counselling to
male victims of intimate partner violence.

In 2020/21, we received 313 service calls through the
MAN Hotline, of which 161 (51.4%) were related to
domestic violence or marital problems.

Statistics of 161 Calls Seeking Help with Domestic Violence and Marital Problems

{BIZ=%E5 Case Nature

B 8EFF Mutual Violence
24 (14.9%)

TZEHEEER
Female Abuser of
Domestic Violence

1(0.6%)

BrIEEER

Male Abuser of Domestic Violence

23 (14.2%)

TR EBR

Female Victim of Domestic Violence

17 (10.7%)

PEIRRIRE Marital Problem
29 (18%)

BEREBE

Male Victim of Domestic Violence

67 (41.6%)

BEESFE—OREMBPLO JOCKEY CLUB HARMONY LINK DOMESTIC VIOLENCE PREVENTION CENTRE

hBERERR
BUNNY HEARS CHILDREN HOTLINE

AR5 B4 SERVICE OBJECTIVES

n BRI SIE o

g AR REH A RESR HEVRHE

Provide emotional support for children.

Enhance children's understanding of domestic
violence prevention.

Early identification of children influenced by
domestic violence.

EFHIZRBEZENRE -

Provide counselling services to children in need.

RERENRERMUEHERS

ARFH A S SERVICE DESCRIPTION

EF NBRERRRBHIEE4042@%KE > H
$ 100 BREHZHMNHERT > HENSIRE
ABER X~ FHEEE PRIORE[MESFEE °

Last year, the Bunny hEars Children Hotline received
a total of 4,042 calls, of which 100 children were
provided with over-the-phone counselling service,
covering issues of personal growth, interpersonal
relationship, emotions, school and family problems.

NBERERRRERS
SUMMARY OF BUNNY HEARS CHILDREN HOTLINE SERVICE

#istit 4,042 [@RE (TESHRT )

Statistics from 4,042 Hotline Callers (More than one service may be selected)

EEFRIRIE Funny News
327 (8%)

SKBAZEE Direct Calls
885 (22%)

NBEBHE Theme Sharing

141 (3%)

NBKRES Show B ZE Educational Story
248 (6%) 1,335 (33%)
/NBERE Classroom b Song
159 (4%) 593 (15%)
IQ & IQ Quiz

354 (9%)

JOCKEY CLUB HARMONY LINK DOMESTIC VIOLENCE PREVENTION CENTRE E & &F05E— ODREZHEP D
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FEEIE

HARMONY LANE

FORATR 200 ERMIL » MR EEELHEDS  RNBR
BRRERHS TN EIRERT « BT DA

EHE > LUBBREM SRR > LIAHRE
F|HOVEE -

BR75E 42 SERVICE OBJECTIVES

REBNBRYHHEEREFEEBTRS > B
n BhEEREREERERRE > BILRIFAR
RfR o

RPHANEBRERE -

3 REREZRNTEZ RERMER R/VEH
5 aEAE -

4 RERFEBRIEQEHNE > LUBIIFOHER
RERALR o

MEERBEREHRERNOAREELE -

BRF5PAE SERVICE DESCRIPTION

Harmony Lane was established in 2011 at Shek Lei
Estate in Kwai Tsing. The centre is committed to
providing a wide range of services, including emotion
education, parent-child activities, and community
education programmes. Our aim is to strengthen
and build harmony at home and prevent domestic
violence.

Help children recognise and learn appropriate ways
of expressing their emotions through emotional
education services.

Identify and provide early intervention for children
who have witnessed domestic violence.

Provide individual and group counselling and healing
services to children who have withessed domestic
violence.

Provide parent-child activities and parenting skills
training to strengthen harmony at home.

Enhance community education on the prevention of
domestic violence in Kwai Tsing District.

1. {BER#HEIRFE Casework and Counselling Service

1£2020 £ 2021 FE » HMEHZIR 24 BRE
BX > TEMPRERARMET 60 ENEHERT -
DI T RIS R EUSBRTS ©

F05&1E HARMONY LANE

In 2020/21, we supported 24 children who had
witnessed domestic violence and provided 60
individual counselling sessions to them and their
family members, including on-site counselling and
play therapy at schools.

IIMET{E Group Work

REREHABROFNMIBABERZEMENS
EmER o EMFIREIGHE - FRIFZNEENE K
RENH L > BEEBEM > BHMAREREZE
SBEIBFRKRENIE - RRNENRF/NERIZEAR
EeVEEEREE)  RERFEHR > LIBERFRIR -

RRF5 %R R
SERVICE TYPE

REREHERoRME
EMOTION EDUCATION AND THERAPEUTIC
GROUP FOR CHILDREN

K&/l
PARENTS GROUP

HFIvE
PARENT-CHILD GROUP

o

RREBFENREEHZ B EQERZTF

various experiential programmes

Our Emotion Education and Therapeutic Group for
Children is designed specifically for children who
have witnessed domestic violence. We teach them
how to identify emotions, different types of violence
and methods of self-protection, while helping them
express their negative emotions and heal past
trauma through art. Parent and Parent-Child Groups
allow parents and children to improve and enhance
their relationships.

R (=] IMVAEREY SN
NUMBER OF NUMBER OF NUMBER OF
GROUP(S) SESSION(S) ATTENDANCE

5 28 156

4 17 89

1 4 26

Parents learnt positive parenting skills through

HARMONY LANE F0F&1E

I
>
b
2
o
4
<
=
>
=z
m

43



3. #E;EF Education Service

BNREEHAE > REHBZREZHEENS With the purpose of enhancing emotional education

B RPEBARAENISEHETRE  E228/)\2 and identifying children affected by domestic violence

R HEN B SR SR LIRR SN ER for early intervention, various emotional education

S, |y IR A S . = services were delivered to primary school and

HE \L,(Eiﬂl ueA[f?’i%ﬁﬁ% ,:;:E 20205;1 2021 f kindergarten students, equipping them with good

B BB TR LEEABTRERZEY > & emotional skills to build harmonious relationships

SERERBBTEERZEER RS with others. In 2020/21, we provided online emotion
educational talks and workshops, so that students
could learn how to stay positive at home during the
period of class suspension.

TE2020E 2021 EE > HFIRFE T 4 BER > In 2020/21, we reached out to 1,180 students in 14
51180 LESBIREFEEEE « RET G RBER schools to provide emotion education, domestic

5 o {ED > BARIBORG 44% B 19% BEBE violence risk assessments, and follow-up services.
N ‘O /E RS According to the questionnaires, 44% and 19% of
£ g AN wlyho Ao [ED(E ? 3 o )
BRELSVRRITR - WhERHZE students have witnessed quarrels and brawls between
parents respectively. The situation calls for attention.

I
>
basd
2
o
<
<
-
>
=z
m

IRERERERERERT
SURVEY ON EMOTION EDUCATION SERVICES

#ist 1,024 RHHBER/NP2ERME

Statistics of 1,024 questionnaires completed by kindergarten and primary school students
ARF53ER! ENZY ZhAR

SERVICE TYPE NUMBER OF SESSION(S) |NUMBER OF ATTENDANCE BN T e RS IRE

Satisfaction with the Service

SREHEBE (NR)
EMOTION EDUCATIONAL TALK 7 810
(PRIMARY SCHOOL)

BEEZE No Answer

22 (2.1%)

RME Unsatisfactory

79 (7.7%)

fOsEREERETY, (VR )
SOCIAL EMOTIONAL LEARNING 8 191
WORKSHOP (PRIMARY SCHOOL)

MA Satisfactory

923 (90.1%)

INTTHEE (HHE ) 14 343

STORYTELLING WORKSHOP (KINDERGARTEN)

B (REBNE (WitERNER)
STORYTELLING WORKSHOP 15 387
(KINDERGARTEN & PRIMARY SCHOOL)

PERTRATRIEFEIERS &
Learnt Positive Ways on Emotion
Management

;88 0E% No Answer

51 (5%)

RREE (DHHERNS)
PARENTS TALK (KINDERGARTEN 1 243
& PRIMARY SCHOOL)

BE Agree
859 (83.9%)

FER Disagree

RFEH (EERNR) 114 (11.1%)

PARENT-CHILD ACTIVITY (KINDERGARTEN 5 139
& PRIMARY SCHOOL)

BEESEERAWRE
Witnessed Quarrels between
Family Members

BEEZ No Answer

4 (0.4%)

A Yes
445 (43.5%)

28 No
575 (56.1%)

‘ ' PEESEN - TR B E2EREETIEHE
Through games, music and art activities, children learnt how to deal with their negative emotions

44  F0581€ HARMONY LANE HARMONY LANE O/ 45



SBEQHERAITR
Witnessed Brawls between
Family Members

A Yes
194 (18.9%)

BEEZ No Answer

5 (0.5%)

28 No
825 (80.6%)

4. BEDPERMER Professional Sharing and Research
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To prevent and handle domestic violence cases, the
involvement and communication among professionals,
such as teachers, social workers and childcare workers
are crucial. This helps identify children who are either
experiencing abuse or withessing domestic violence at
home, and provides them with appropriate services to
meet their needs. At the same time, sharing between
professionals can also strengthen the sensitivity of

the workers on detecting child abuse cases and
enhance their skills on handling such cases.

In September 2020, we hosted a research conference
to present evidence on the effectiveness of intervention
from therapeutic groups and emotional empowerment
programmes. We also created a service manual on
creative means of intervention as a reference for
practitioners.
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40 MINUTES @HARMONY SPACE
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DEXMETEIR 2020 10 BIEXER > MR TEAS
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:Z il HBARBOEANSOERER  E3R0

FOsERIYS - BIUMERE HEREMRE -

PRFE ¥+ % SERVICE TARGETS
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We are very grateful for Bank of China (Hong
Kong) Limited to fund our new project "40 Minutes
@Harmony Space". The project is launched in
October 2020. We have established "Family
Harmony Space" in Yuen Long town centre to
provide a good place for the community to relax, to
heal and to learn compassionate communication.
The project adopts compassionate communication
as our service concept, and encourages a non-
violent positive way of expressing oneself to cope
with personal emotions, family and interpersonal
relationship. By the provision of diverse
programmes, we hope to promote one's balance
of body mind spirit for attaining the peace within
to peace among family members and eventually
nurturing a caring community.

Residents in Yuen Long District, including new immigrants and ethnic minorities

AR#5 B & SERVICE OBJECTIVES

BEEEERNE EBNEREREREME
A ERIREES] o

EEEEEE RE—BIFEBNVEDAR
KEBH > UEHEANEE - RERBEA
PRREAGR o

HESSAHE  BERRIEHBFITEH U
EITFOSEREE o

' WL TLES) » ETERNNFRL

&}’ﬁbﬁ EREIBYELRR

N05R A2 TORA & HE & SR EFD B
TBRERT -

NREBEIE>

To increase the awareness of one's emotions and
relieve their stress.

To promote compassionate communication,
encourages a non-violent positive way of expressing
oneself to cope with personal emotions, family and
interpersonal relationship.

To promote respectful parenting and organise parent-
child activities for building a harmonious family.

To promote harmony in the community through
organising multi-cultural activities.

Enhance community education on family harmony to
preventing domestic violence in Yuen Long District.
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BR#%ZAZ SERVICE DESCRIPTION
1. 15§88 2/ Emotion Awareness Group

HENBNEIRNEIZRGRRTZ > FEET > EEE To assist the participants to aware one's own
R P EHAERKES » B IBRY » BT EFME L o feelings, concentrate on here and now, and thus
relieve the past traumatic experiences through

3. F0OEATE Harmony Corner

FEFEREZER > BMERARNIBEAALIT At Family Harmony Space, we established a

E—EERHONEIEE CamEENZER o PO space with five senses concept for the community

RBEARERRETERE » BLERIREVIEY « RIBIKE to practice mindfulness and manage their

RELREBIHOTENTE > UFHAKRARET negative emotions. The center uses nature as

i@ ALTER > FEARBEMBEANS OERER the design theme, with emerald green plants,
soft natural music and various activities with
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practices.
2. BEBBHBE Compassionate Communication Education

BMESBRIEY > REB—RIIFZENNEQHAEK To organise compassionate communication
EBH  UUEHBNSHEIORERG workshops, encouraging a non-violent positive
way of expressing oneself fo cope with personal

mindfulness elements. The facilities open to the
community, encouraging everyone to care about
their well-being of body-mind-spirit.

emotions, family and interpersonal relationship.

BEETEI HELERAYE  ABEFRELYES To promote respectful parenting through family

BCHREEC  EMESE EFERIED « BERIRS activities, encouraging parents to self-care and

BBF o show empathy, and thus to nurture a kid with
empathy, confidence and happiness.

WBOEREED

Activities at Harmony Corner

IRLimRE VA

Emotion Awareness Group for Women

4. TEHFHME Community Harmony Education

B TLFBRLIR > @itEANEMEYD  To promote compassionate communication

HEEREEEREERT - skills to the locals and ethnic minorities in the
community through organising multicultural
activities and volunteer trainings.

ERBBIFY
Compassionate Communication Workshop

REEHERE)VE

Emotion Awareness Group for Children

tEHREE

Community Harmony Education

S| ': : FOEREZR Q

https:/harmonyspace.harmonyhousehk.org 2> .-a Family Harmony Space
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Stuck at home with a monster more reports of violence against | mﬁﬁmﬁﬂ&gﬁ
. . . . | »
women, children in Hong Kong since start of pandemic | : :
g/ -
| 1 o
Lam, in her 40s, fled home with her older Many of those seeking refuge had experienced y | g
daughter last month, after her husband hit her contlicts over living together, cleaning and 1
repeatedly disinfecting the home, unemployment, home ! |
Health & Environment Her husband, in his 50s, lost his job furnishing quarantine, and whether to go out or wear \
& . z 5 homes after the pandemic arrived. Lam used to masks. | ! |
Stuck at home with a monster: more reports of violence against 5{a3 at hogn\;; to care for their u\iuaughiers, lzut “The pandemic has caused many domestic | ¥ |
8 ~ < m she star oing ime work to make e y g )
women, children in Hong Kong since start of pandemic Z‘“?s;[l&l? oing part -time work to make ends 15511195 to 'S'l%:rl ace, and some escalate into L :
Hiat f imedds e RN T bt b e = violence,” Chan says.
§ i cl ence when abu pERd o e aLnam However, her husband then began accusing her X v X . . R i
srents work fram home, helf of having an affair. He picked guiarrels with her Doris Chong Tsz-wai, service supervisor of the 1 |
frequently, and also hit, shoved and choked her HKFWC, says the pandemic has made it harder 1
He even Harassed her at her workplace, going to for victims to escape violence. 1
her office and creating a scene. i du danl toi 4 |
_ s : 5 “Victims need time and a place tg go to in order | I ‘N? 'l‘ l ll:‘? ‘II: I |< ‘x’ \
r;;hc did not speak rog;!>r\;:\;1cl<1(c preah!n\.; to escape from home,” she says. “They used to 1 O O S I OC DO
APy, Sy Mandy Wong Hga-see) ducation be able to go out and talk to others, and attend |
officer and counsellor at the Tederation social activities, but now they are deprived of |
Cheng was placed in a shelter, and is receiving opportunities to do these things and vent their |
help and advice op getting a divorce. She sti negative emotions.
gets upset when distussing the past l |
KFWC ‘i Fallout from the virus pandemic has led to a surge in domestic violence. Here’s what to do about it in the process of leaving them.
The HKEWC and other help centres havi - 3 i jave a bag packed with birth cer-
reported a sharp rise in Gamestic violence cases Chong advises victims to move away when | remiwiin e — I iheates s documents you
since the start of the pandemic, with women and conflicts arise and the situation is in danger of Kate Whitehead nan e L i s inth e e e, |
children making up most of the victims. lcsildjd““g l;\[o violence. They could go to'the 1 ffe@scmp.com s oenduret Bettoll,_g8ip NicGrath advises keeping; gj:alffvﬁ‘:&'mﬁpeg:d
, : bathroont, for example. v ; ‘
Globally the coronavirus has killed more than 8 ; N ! Hotlines around the world have vision producrwhohaswritiena trying to defuse situations a5 says women who |
100,000 people and infected over 1.6 million. In Those who have suffered violence repeatedly 1 rge in the number of book about her personal experi-  much as possible. al |
Hong Kong, there have been almost 1,000 ought to keop their important personal don ibuse calls as countries ence, Unbeatable: How I Left A Ride through this period as  situat
confirmed cases, with four deaths belongings at hand for a quick getaway if they 1 Teendofinecoromminn ind ot sapportwomen, siye _ beim n ockon b iy willions. with nenjodmental |
T.g 5_10\5 the ipm&l{' of the irus, pfﬂple have been rave (o leave home and séek help, she’says HogKonglomodifeen. §
advised to stay at home, and employers have 1 1 it Tt sl il § -
3SKed Staft to work frorh home tho. Help is available e o e e e 1o |
She cal Tic - Chicsnsi ik Social workers and NGOs are also concerned in calls to its hotline benween harged T
he call e police A e officers w i i St 5 - a . - a a Ve
L L S e e e yice; put theafficerswho  3bout a rise in child abuse cases during the ‘ by and e meblepmenslineudtls o Euson st
came to their home fetl without taking any pandemic. These include physical, sextial and | 1 FMcG
The mic has worsened action after her husband told them it Was just a L A s e 1 Tkt iy becsee orme There s abelief ieiurniomhipoliona  ometionsl Absst s over o, sefcoscaled andht o onsy
:hhe.sul'l)alionasu;ey?adl domestic matter bsyc gic S€as wellas neglect. 1 coronavirus ~ arguing about thec\lxculil‘}mele cyclcalpattern, shesaye. Tendion  violence. McGrath aho recom.  out” Bertoisays, v |
eir abusers are forced to 2k oo, U3 Lo o s s Donna Wong Chui-ling, director of Against Child fetogo out, howto yoma friend Women in abusive relation-
lice 01 1 re] Py says Susanna Lam e he
spend faore time togethe 5;’;@;‘C;‘f;£‘§f,§e‘1"f“§3,‘,'{e;;’i‘gﬂ‘;‘l ‘1}8 l‘e‘é‘.‘;ﬁme, ,\bus_c,id (hlarilahlc organisation {ormed “1 1'3}‘/(), : ey em - created the " ol common denominator s that
v e g - sk - i me'd : savs s been receiving 3 s wofamil i F a whomay  they b d se of
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. o e i S 5 heir children physically and verbally at honie. 1 House s Inying to keep groups i . moso beless
q. lliustrat & - =3 ] According to police, when a domestic conflict Jith school l‘ }’1 ?1 slovee: y_ Kine niection, s the shelter i fll, endureit ond verbalor physical, oracase :'s‘mc'mos"dangcm..s."’h{vm “Usually adult women who |
For ab dth — report comes in, ajof ficer assigned tooversee  JIth choolscinsed and employecs worldng, I gt apeing s, formingor hesbuer s vigrs o e nd e i iwegomnuping |
S /i / help & For abusers and their victims, these changes can the case will go to the scene to a: S SSiDle » W 5 i 3 - T It i - “ P kit o "
B I ey L leave them like " trapped beasts fighting fha action such 2% detaining the offender and . have been spendifig mare time together indoors ‘ weats vy diluime Hae enfleduitiemore. - boled anyourextcare:  necdswer oty metby x|
pandemic is taking its toll on victinis of domestic cage”, Wong says. providing support to victims and their family Tig‘prﬁ 119? };ilt‘nlll[g can lg(}‘l chénl‘l. luad&ng 0 to school and the husband y icand controlling,”
violence in Hong Kong. “In many cases, it is not the first time that members in collaboration with government l-(:lf“'-] atin ,’;{";;5‘!,1’5‘5"“““” il ol Women ootk ety oot tetoms, st s, Afes hat s, 165 Wi you fcGraths YouTube channel I
" - victims have sulfered domestic violence," she agencies. culminating ence. rest, they are feeling very cemed that if the si need to hear, and yougoinoa  WHERE YOU CAN offers more than 100 free videos
After more than 30 years of marriage, Cheng had “But the pandemic has worsened the 1 pressured,* Lamsays. s worse and we have stricter  honeymoon period. But thenhe  GET SUPPORT onhow (o move on from an abu-
kept her secret to hérself. She was too asharmed situation as they and their abusers are forced to Y " 2 1 WhileHongKonghasnotgone feels weak because sive relationship and build self- |
to tell anyone that her husband abused her spend more time together, and that can result in Lam decided to leave, taking only her 10-year- She is particularly concerned about children 1 T e e oo i pic ey 8 ottt
se.\'uallﬁn and that being alone at home with him more conflicts and violent behaviour. old daughter with her, as her husband refused to bemg neglected uring the outbreak, with some tancing, school closures and says. RainLilyis increasingitson- _buildsagain,” McGrathsays. Department'sFamilyandChild  cover from abusive relation-
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Looking ahead, it is our duty to continue to live up to our
35th anniversary motto of "Kindle light of hope - Foster
family harmony". Under the Covid-19 pandemic, the
economic instability and unemployment problem cause
psychological distress to many low-income families

and their family relationships. They are in need of our
immediate assistance for improvement of mental wellness
and family lives.

We will explore of more tangible community resources

to assist the vulnerable families to atftain self-reliance.

The project Zonta Care in Action 3.0 in 2021-23 targets to
support the separated and divorced families with essential
electrical appliances for their new homes. It is delighted
that The Jockey Club continues to fund the male victims

on short term accommodation for immediate stress relief
and de-escalation of family tension. From our experiences,
temporary accommodation of an open setting for
batterers and women using force are also necessary to
prevent the conflictual families from further harm.

The social unrest in the past two years has brought many
families with youth in a confrontational situation. We expect
that the youth and their parents can communicate with
each other in a more compassionate way for harmonious
relationship rebuilding. With the launching of the project
40 Minutes @Harmony Space, we will promote the use

of non-violent communication at schools to enhance
teenage students and their parents to cope their personal
emotions and learn empathetic expressions for better daily
interaction.

The domestic violence problem among the ethnic
minorities (EM) deserve our close attention. More than 20%
of our shelter residents are from this service group. Due fo
the cultural difference and language barrier, most of the
EM clients have delayed to approaching us for assistance.
In the years ahead, we will reach out more EM families

in the community o educate them for help seeking, self-
protection, mutual support and psychological healing.
Hopefully, we will gain extra funding support to develop
services for the needy targets.

The Covid-19 threat has turned the mode of our service
delivery in a new page. The use of online services

and social media for connection, communication and
promotion are widely applied in all settings. Our Board has
confirmed it is timely to plan and deploy more resources
on the information technology development of the agency
to meet the growing trend on hardware and software
applications. With clear directions, Harmony House will
walk together with all our supporters and collaborators to
make our work done.

FUTURE DEVELOPMENT XKBZ2 55
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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The Reports and Statements presented in following pages are extracted from the Audited Financial
Statements of Harmony House Limited for the year ended 31 March 2021. These should be read in
conjunction with notes to the financial statements which can be viewed, together with the full set of Audited
Financial Statements, on the Company's website www.harmonyhousehk.org.

R SRf)BRERNFMBH 2 AFMBERS IR ZRME www.harmonyhousehk.org &R ©

The Annual Financial Report (AFR) prepared in accordance with the requirements as set out by the
Social Welfare Department Lump Sum Grant Manual can be viewed on the Company's website
www.harmonyhousehk.org.

HARMONY HOUSE LIMITED
(Foidz A RN E))

DIRECTORS’ REPORT

The directors have pleasure in presenting their annual report together with the audited financial
statements of Harmony House Limited (the “Company”) for the year ended 31 March 2021.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITY

The principal activity of the Company is to provide a rent-free shelter for women and children who
are victims of violence. Other activities include community education, crisis intervention,
outreaching to schools, counseling and hotlines services.

The shelter premises are provided by the Government of the Hong Kong Special Administrative
Region.

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial performance of the Company for the year ended 31 March 2021 and the financial
position of the Company as at that date are set out in the financial statements on pages 6 to 42.

DIRECTORS

The directors of the Company during the year and up to the date of this report were as follows:

Ms. Wong Hing Chun

Mrs. Koo Au Cheuk Ming Anna

Mrs. Crosbie-Walsh Penny Soh Peng
Prof. Ng Man Lun

Dr. Kam Chak Wah

Ms. Yu Po Kwan

Mr. Leung Hong Shun Alexander
Ms. Chui Chi Yan Daisy

Dr. Chan Tak Mau

Dr. Leung Suk Man Grace

(appointed on 19 September 2020)
(resigned on 1 July 2021)

In accordance with Article 43 of the Company’s Articles of Association, the following directors
retire and being eligible, may offer themselves for re-election for the forthcoming year:

Mrs. Koo Au Cheuk Ming Anna

Mrs. Crosbie-Walsh Penny Soh Peng
Dr. Kam Chak Wah
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HARMONY HOUSE LIMITED
(Fodkz ZAH RN E))

DIRECTORS’ REPORT

MATERIAL INTERESTS IN TRANSACTIONS, ARRANGEMENTS OR CONTRACTS

No transactions, arrangements or contracts of significance in relation to the Company’s business
to which the Company was a party and in which a director of the Company or an entity connected
with a director is material interested, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted during or at the
end of the financial year.

ARRANGEMENTS TO PURCHASE SHARES OR DEBENTURES
At no time during the year was the Company a party to any arrangements to enable the directors
of the Company to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in, or debentures of, the

Company or any other body corporate.

AUDITOR

A resolution will be proposed at the forthcoming annual general meeting of the Company to
re-appoint the auditor, BDO Limited.

On behalf of the directors

5

Ms. Wong Hing Chun
Director

Hong Kong, 24 September 2021

Tel : +852 2218 8288 25'™ Floor Wing On Centre
BDO Fax: +852 2815 2239 111 Connaught Road Central
www.bdo.com.hk Hong Kong
e
55« +852 2218 8288 e TsaEh 11158
{HE : +852 2815 2239 kZzHu) 2548
www.bdo.com.hk

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF HARMONY HOUSE LIMITED
(Fu3b 2 FH RN E))

(incorporated in Hong Kong as a company limited by guarantee)

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Harmony House Limited (the “Company”) set out on
pages 6 to 42, which comprise the statement of financial position as at 31 March 2021, and the
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, the statement of changes in total
funds and the statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial
statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of the
Company as at 31 March 2021 and of its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then
ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”) issued by the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”) and have been properly prepared in
compliance with the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing (“HKSAs”) issued by
the HKICPA. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the “Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements” section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the HKICPA’s “Code of Ethics for Professional
Accountants” (the “Code”), and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance
with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our opinion.

Other Information

The directors are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the
information included in the directors’ report.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a
material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have
nothing to report in this regard.

BDO Limi
it

AT HESAEIRAE

BDO Limited, a Hong Kong limited company, is a member of BDO International Limited, a UK company limited by guarantee,
and forms part of the international BDO network of independent member firms.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF HARMONY HOUSE LIMITED
(fu3& 2 KA R4 3])

(incorporated in Hong Kong as a company limited by guarantee)

Directors’ Responsibilities for the Financial Statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of financial statements that give
a true and fair view in accordance with applicable Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued
by the HKICPA and the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as the
directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors either intend to liquidate the
Company or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. This report is made solely to you, as a body, in
accordance with Section 405 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for no other purpose.
We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents
of this report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted
in accordance with HKSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken
on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

IBDO

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF HARMONY HOUSE LIMITED
(Fodb 2 A RN 3])

(incorporated in Hong Kong as a company limited by guarantee)

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements - Continued

e obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control.

o evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the directors.

e conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we
are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going
concern.

e evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

(IO

BDO Limited

Certified Public Accountants

Law Fung Ha

Practising Certificate Number P03958

Hong Kong, 24 September 2021
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HARMONY HOUSE LIMITED
(Fodk 2 FH RN 8))

HARMONY HOUSE LIMITED
(Fodk 2 FH MR 3))

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT 31 MARCH 2021

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT 31 MARCH 2021

Notes 2021 2020 Notes 2021 2020
HKS HKS HKS HKS
Non-current assets Represented by:
Property, plant and equipment 12 124,174 298,349 Capital 21 354,911 354,911
Right-of-use assets 13 1,139,451 519,108 Specific funds 22 501,375 528,699
Lump sum grant reserve 23 1,680,218 2,164,236
Total non-current assets 1,263,625 817,457 Accumulated funds 24 341,483 350,104
Current assets TOTAL FUNDS 2,877,987 3,397,950
Utility deposits and prepayments 535,095 409,430
Other receivables 4,390,206 4,179,768 On behalf of the directors
Cash and bank balances 13,023,219 11,793,579
Total current assets 17,948,520 16,382,777 .
Total assets 19,212,145 17,200,234 %ﬁ\/
SEp— Ms. Wong Hing Chun Mrs. Crsbie-Walsh Penny Soh Peng
Current liabilities Director Director
Accounts payable and accruals 1,607,013 1,584,933
Amount payable to Social Welfare Department 14 38,214 121,218
Lease liabilities 15 547,450 253,080
Staff provident fund balance 16 1,153,707 1,289,340
Donations for specific purposes 17 5,692,233 5,783,819
Cash advance from HKJC 3,207,022 2,303,588
Cash advance from BOCHK 1,976,346 .
Lotteries fund balance 18 1,395,997 1,901,928
Deferred income for capital grants 19 124,175 298,350
Total current liabilities 15,742,157 13,536,256
Net current assets 2,206,363 2,846,521
Non-current liability
Lease liabilities 15 592,001 266,028
Total liabilities 16,334,158 13,802,284
NET ASSETS 2,877,987 3,397,950




At 1 April 2019

HARMONY HOUSE LIMITED
(Fodk 2 FAH RN 3))

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN TOTAL FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2021

Net deficit for the year

Transfers (note 23 & 24)
Fund utilised (note 22)

At 1 April 2020

Net deficit for the year
Transfers (note 23 & 24)
Fund utilised (note 22)

At 31 March 2021

Lump sum
Specific grant Accumulated
Capital funds reserve funds Total
HKS HKS$ HK$ HK$ HK$
354,911 543,758 2,260,527 286,228 3,445,424
(32,415) (32,415)
(96,291) 96,291
(15,059) - (15,059)
354,911 528,699 2,164,236 350,104 3,397,950
- (492,639) (492,639)
- (484,018) 484,018
- (27,324) - - (27,324)
354,911 501,375 1,680,218 341,483 2,877,987

- 10 -

HARMONY HOUSE LIMITED
(Fok 2 FH RN E))

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2021

Cash flows from operating activities
Net deficit for the year
Adjustments for:
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment
Depreciation of right-of-use assets
Interest expense on lease liabilities
Capital grants recognised as income
Interest income

Operating (loss)/profit before working capital changes
Increase in utility deposits and prepayments
Increase in other receivables
Decrease in amount receivable from Social Welfare Department
Increase/(decrease) in accounts payable and accruals
Increase in amount payable to Social Welfare Department
(Decrease)/increase in staff provident fund balance
(Decrease)/increase in donation for specific purposes
Increase in cash advance from HKJC
increase in cash advance from BOCHK
(Decrease)/increase in lotteries fund balance
Decrease in staff development fund

Net cash from operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities
Purchases of property, plant and equipment
Interest received

Net cash used in investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities
Capital grants received
Clawback refunded to SWD
Repayment of principal portion of the lease liabilities
Interest paid on lease liabilities

Net cash used in financing activities

2021 2020
HK$ HKS
(492,639) (32,415)
240,104 258,744
253,080 243,928
20,208 29,360
(240,104) (258,744)
(233) (8,691)
(219,584) 232,182
(125,665) (115,831)
(210,438) (822,684)
. 30,299
22,080 (175,347)
40,285 121,218
(135,633) 123,498
(91,586) 771,063
903,434 1,191,473
1,976,346 .
(505,931) 486,944
(27,324) (15,059)
1,625,984 1,827,756
(65,929) (88,814)
233 8,691
(65,696) (80,123)
65,929 88,814
(123,289) (343,039)
(253,080) (243,928)
(20,208) (29,360)
(330,648) (527,513)

- 11 -
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

HARMONY HOUSE LIMITED
(Fos8 2 Z A R a])

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2021

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

Analysis of cash and cash equivalents:
Cash available on demand

212 -

2021 2020

HK$ HKS$
1,229,640 1,220,120
11,793,579 10,573,459
13,023,219 11,793,579
13,023,219 11,793,579

I5H ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

BEEEEE—FHTERAVREFRLENTE  EE LMERDNEOKBRAL > UME
178 > WU/ AGRS > LRBRENERZOELEATHRBFEABERREZBZENRE »
—EHERR > FOBHHNE - Flit > BREAIB-—XRROSHXBFBEERBOAL ~ RIERBRE -
BERE—X > IUBRIARAROSTHES !

Although the pandemic has had a tragic impact on society and many families in the last year, many
benevolent organisations and individuals in our community have supported our services by cash
donation and some have donated supplies and care packages to our beneficiaries and other families
affected by the pandemic. With care, our community will tide over the difficulties together and work
hand-in-hand to fight the pandemic. Let us thank the organisations and individuals once again for their

support.

We trust that one day, our smiles will no longer be hidden by masks!

duiljloyl slpall 1
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I5:H ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

BE—F » ARTENEHATERFT ~ BEE ~ #8488 « 18] ~
BRERITEEFRA LRI RZE » SEIEUR
DR o

We would like to express our most sincere thanks
to the following government departments, groups,
organisations, corporates, schools and donors for
their generous support during the Year 2020/21.

‘ B AFERPI Government Departments
Home Affairs Department Kwun Tong District Council
Hong Kong Police Force

Social Welfare Department

‘ K48 / Ef8 / 23] Organisations/ Groups / Corporates

Actualize Hong Kong Limited

Bank of China (Hong Kong) Limited
Bestway International Enterprises Limited
Box of Hope

CCL Holding Limited T/A Veggie Together
Charitable Choice Limited

Chen Yang Foo Oi Foundation Limited
Consulate of United Arab Emirates in Hong Kong
Dorsett Hospitality International

E-Power Technology Global Co Limited
Freshfields Bruckhaus Deringer
Goldman Sachs (Asia) L.L.C.

Helping Hand

Hong Kong Community Foundation

Love Family Charity

Luen Tai International Mould Ltd

Mighty Ocean Company Limited

RBU Apparel Asia Freudenberg & Vilene International Ltd.
Rotary Club of Wanchai

RUN Hong Kong Ltd.

Société Générale

Sun Hung Kai Properties

Teawala Limited

The Body Shop (Hong Kong and Macau)
The Community Chest of Hong Kong

The Friends of Harmony House Trust Fund

0835 ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

The Hong Kong Council of Social Service

The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust

The Shamdasani Foundation

The UPS Foundation

Topshop Topman

VALLEY RFC

Zonta Club of Kowloon

Zonta International District 17 Area 2
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I5:H ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

‘ 4% Schools

Hong Kong Baptist University
Hong Kong College of Technology

Hong Kong Institute of Vocational
Education (Sha Tin)

The Chinese University of Hong Kong

The Education University of Hong Kong
Staff Members
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I5:H ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

‘ {BA Individuals

Au Suet Yin

Au Wai Ching Bankie

Chloe Chan

Chan Ka Yee Samantha

Chan Kin Leung
Chan Wing Lok
Chan Yau Hin
Cheng Hoi Lam
Jonathan Cheng
Cheng King Hung
Cheung Chi Wah
Chiu Ling Yan
Chiu Sau Ling
Philip Chiu
Chow Ka Ying
Chu Hoi Chung
Chu Po Ki Pretty
Chung Ho Yan

Crosbie-Walsh Gordon

Michael

Daryanani Dolina

Nicky Du

Fu lo Wai

Fung Ka Yiu

Fung Pui Lin

Hiranand Rina

Ho Kan Yeuk Rebecca

Ho Poon Chi Yan

Ip Bridget Marj

Kam Chak Wah

Ko Woo Shin Ching Patricia
Koo Au Cheuk Ming Anna
Kwan Che Keung

Jess Kwok

Lai Po Chun

Lam Wai Kwong Ringo
Lam Yuen Sar

Lau Yu Po Kwan

Polly Lau

Brendan Lee

John Lee

Lee Lai Mui Mariana

‘ FIR{X{E Media Partners
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0835 ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

Lee Lau So Ying
Lee Suk Han

Lee Wing Pui
Leung Hong Shun Alexander
Leung Suk Man Grace
Li Chi Ho Albert
Nicole Li

Li Pui Ling

Li Wai Yan

Liu Sai Yuen

Lo Chi Yin

Lo Kwok Wai
Lovett Anthea

Ma Mei Ling

Mih Wai Wai
Mok Pui Wan Aza
Mullins Judith
Roy Ng

Ng Bee Chin
Puen Wing Fai
Tang Oi Ping

EHCHDH
EBBE
HWEES
s

R

(U EHEE R D5 In no particular order)

Tsang Sin Sun

Tse Hiu Wah

Tsui Ho Nai Connie
Verwey Jolene
Wan Mei Sze
Jackson Wang
Wong Hing Chun

Wong Miu Yan Cecilia

Wong Shiu Wo
Wong Wai Kei
Yeung Ping Kuen
Yiu Kam Fan
Oscar
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Harmony House Limited

D NEEBBLLE (M) PREEM T BE
: Wing B, G/F, On Wah House, Lok Wah (South) Estate,

Hudk
Address

E5E Tel

BE Fax
ZE Emaill
8 Website

ik
Address

BT Tel

&5 Fox
ZE Email

@R

Correspondence address :

24 IN\EFIB AR B BER
24-hour Woman Hotline
EE Fax

ZBE Email

FOFETE
Harmony Lane
it

Address

BT Tel
EE Fax
BES Email

FOGEREZER

Family Harmony Space
ik

Address

BT Tel
EE Fax
ZER Email

B#48 3 ¥} CONTACT INFORMATION

Kwun Tong, Kowloon

1 2342 0072

1 23047783

. hhi@harmonyhousehk.org
. www.harmonyhousehk.org

D NBEEUERE () BRESM T BE
: Wing B, G/F, On Wah House, Lok Wah (South) Estate,

Kwun Tong, Kowloon

1 2342 0072
: 23047783
: hhcerc@harmonyhousehk.org

o NBERVVIRESE{SHE 99068 5%

P.O. Box 99068, Tsim Sha Tsui Post Office, Kowloon

1 25220434

: 2336 5842
: hhshelter@harmonyhousehk.org

D RERGE (— )INEREMT B2-3F
: Rm B2-3, G/F, Shek On House, Shek Lei (1) Estate,

Kwai Chung, New Territories

: 3153 5712
: 31535715
. harmonylane@harmonyhousehk.org

D BT TURATRIFE 2-8 SRAVGHE (TRl ) BERE 10 A E
: Unit A, 10/F, Tai Hung Fai (Yuen Long) Commercial Building,

2-8 Tai Cheung Street, Yuen Long, New Territories

1 2718 8821
: 2506 2362
: harmonyspace@harmonyhousehk.org
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24/)\Fim R EDFIR MAN (81) BR
24-hour Woman Hotline MAN Hotline
2522 0434 2295 1386
@ NEBIBLEB)WREEN TBE
Wing B, G/F, On Wah House,
Lok Wah (South) Estate,
Kwun Tong, Kowloon

S 2342 0072 Website Facebook
& .

&) 2304 7783
® hhl@harmonyhousehk.org

485 www.harmonyhousehk.org
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2751 8822

204

LZ0Z-0Z0Z L4Od3d TVNNNY 3SNOH ANOWAVH 3% LZ0Z-020C X752

o

KINC

MR R

» » 2+ HARMONY HOUSE

HARMONY HOUSE

@

FOSTER FAMILY HARMONY
r.Qn O % n
oy A0

=
G[=)
=)
E5

xR

L

Annual Report



